
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cooper A (Andrew) (TRANS) 
15 June 201211:10 
Mclaughlin AC (Ainslie) 

Cc: Porteous G (Graham); Noble S (Scott); Murphy D (Dominic); Adamson L (Lucy); 
Docherty C (Campbell); Orr S (Stephen) (Comms); PS/Transport Scotland 

Subject: FOi Appeal - Information Commissioner - Ministerial Briefing - Due Today 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Ainslie, 

Follow up 
Completed 

Please see the attached minute from Graham to the Cab Sec and Minister in relation to the 
Freedom of Information Appeal request from the Information Commissioner in relation to Mr Rami 
Okasha. I am attaching the minute and Annex D which I am unable to incorporate into the main 
word document. If you are content to clear I will send the minute up today. ,.,.:.~·.:~:"': i!)' ilf····::::, ,.,., .... 

).,,;.:-::·::. 
:···-~ ~ 

VJinisterial Briefing -Annex D - Letter to 
Mr Okas... Tom Aitchi. .. 

In parallel to this we will send the information to the FOi unit electronically this afternoon with a 
covering letter from Graham, also attached. 

GP Letter to Karen 
Lindsay 150 ... 

The minute has been cleared by Graham. I will also bring a hard copy up. 

Regards, 
Andy 

a 
Andrew Cooper 
Construction Branch 
Major Transport Infrastructure Projects 
Tel: 0141 

Transport Scotland 
Buchanan House 
58 Port Dundas Road 
Glasgow 
G4 OHF 

For agency and travel information visit our website 
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